DÉLIDE, JOSEPH

(781) 666 7241 / dellyjoseph10@gmail.com /Manhattan, Kansas, 66502

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/d%C3%A9lide-joseph-693306187/

PROFILE

Délide Joseph is a bachelor's degree holder in Agribusiness Management graduated from Zamorano University. He considers himself a hardworking professional with proven leadership, communication skills, analysis, and research capacity. He is someone with a high capacity to adapt to a new environment, very responsible, punctual, well organized, and can plan his work accordingly. He is self-motivated and does not need much supervision and has a natural passion for continuous learning. He has a high level of integrity and is used to work under pressure. He has the ability to work collaboratively and foster successful teamwork. He is mainly interested in data analysis, production economics, consulting, farm management, finance, business planning and related field.

EDUCATION

- M.Sc. Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, August 2023- Present day
- B.Sc. Agribusiness Management, Zamorano University, Honduras, *January* 2019 December 2022
 Thesis: Development and validation of a digital tool for self-diagnosis of strategic competence for companies.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Research Assistant (Zamorano University, January 2023- July 2023)

 I wrote case studies for the academic programs of Zamorano University. The cases are mainly for Strategy courses, Entrepreneurship, Macro & Microeconomics, Finance among others, all related to agriculture.
- Visiting Research Scholar (Kansas State University, August 2022- November 2022)
 In the Kansas Agricultural Land Ownership Project, I worked with large amount of data to answer the question of where landowners live that own Kansas agricultural land.
- Virtual Exchange Internship (*Texas A&M and Zamorano University, June 2021 August 2021*)
 Creative thinking about how to solve problems in agriculture in a multicultural team. Built research and teamwork skills.
- Translator (Distance Education Center, Zamorano University, Honduras, October 2021- July 2022).

 Translate basic and intermediate guides on Food Production, Food Security and Climate Change in French and Haitian Creole.
 - Learning by Doing, Zamorano Pan-American Agricultural School. Honduras Tegucigalpa, Francisco Morazán, January 2019-August 2022

Relevant Activities:

• Conduct data collection and analysis, business consulting practice, farm management, digital marketing, and commercialization.

- Agricultural and livestock administration.
- Postharvest and processing of horticulture crops, grain processing for human consumption.
- Swine production, beef, and dairy cattle production, poultry.
- Soil conservation management, grain and seed production, plant and ornamental propagation, organic agriculture, intensive and extensive olericulture, and biological control management.

AWARDS AND HONORS

Full scholarship to study at Zamorano University, Honduras.

2019 - 2022

Disciplinary Excellence Diploma. Zamorano University, Honduras.

2022

 Environmental Impact Team Award for developing a multidisciplinary proposal to improve the livelihoods of small shareholder aquaculture producers in El Salvador, (Texas A&M and Zamorano University).

LANGUAGES

English: Advance Level

Spanish: Professional Speaker

French: Native Speaker

Haitian Creole: Native Speaker

COURSES AND SEMINARS

- Complete Bubble Developer Course: Build Apps Without Coding, Online Modality, Udemy, 2022.
- Development Project Management, Inter-American Development Bank, Online Modality, edX, 2022.
- Collaborative Online International Learning (COIL) in cooperation with students from the University of South Alabama and St. Paul's University in Nairobi, 2021.
- Innovation to Feed the World, EduCampo, September 2021.
- CREAN (Regional Congress of Economics, Administration, and Business) XIV: "¿Is Agriculture the Business of the Future? Challenges, Ethics and Leadership", Tegucigalpa, Honduras, September 2021.
- "The Implementation of the Voluntary Partnership Agreement (VPA-FLEGT) between the European Union and the Republic of Honduras and Current Environmental Legislation". Choluteca, Honduras, Jun 2021.

MEMBERSHIPS

International Food and Agribusiness Management Association (IFAMA)

March 2021- present. November 2021 –

Zamorano Entrepreneurship Club. present.

REFERENCES

Julio Cesar Rendón Cantillano, MSc.

Associate Professor, Department of Agribusiness Zamorano University, Honduras.

E-mail: <u>jrendon@zamorano.edu</u>

Robin Reid, MSc.

Extension Farm Economist, Agricultural Economics Department, Kansas State University.

Email: robinreid@ksu.edu

Luis Alberto Sandoval Mejia, Ph.D.

Associate Professor, Department of Agribusiness Management, Zamorano University, Honduras.

E-mail: <u>lsandoval@zamorano.edu</u>